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Nicolene  Venter

From: Nicolene  Venter

Sent: 05 March 2014 02:31 PM

To: Mathys  Vosloo

Cc: Leoni Lubbe (Leonil@zitholele.co.za)

Subject: EIA: Proposed Kusile 60 Year ADF-Mining- & Prospecting Right Information / OIE: 

Voorgestelde Kusile 60 Jaar AWF: Mynreg en Prospekteerregte

Attachments: 12712-35-MiningProspecting Right Data Form-Rev 0.pdf; 12712-35-

MiningProspecting Right Data Form(Afr)-Rev 0.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 05/03/2014 02:28 PM Read: 05/03/2014 02:43 PM

Leoni Lubbe 

(Leonil@zitholele.co.za)

Delivered: 05/03/2014 02:28 PM

'Christie Truter'

'Adriaan Loots'

'André Cherry'

'Andreas Moll'

'Barry Doman'

'Hennie Terblanche'

'Joerné Buys'

'Buks Herman'

'Carel Frylinck'

'Coen Gerber'

'Len Haasbroek'

'.'

'Chris Kruger'

'Christo van der Merwe'

'Christina Louw'

'Christiaan Gerber'

'Derick Redenlinghuys'

'Duncan Prinsloo'

'Francois Prinsloo'

'Ernest Wohlitz'

'Faith Skosana'

'Frans Kerkhoff'

'Andre Roets'

'Hermanus Roux'

'Hans Janse van Rensburg'

'Hans Jansen van Rensburg'

'Hans van Rensburg'

'Len Ditchfied'

'Les Adlam'

'John Fourie'

'J & M Gericke'
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Recipient Delivery Read

'Sarel Janse Van Rensburg'

'Johann Kotzé'

'John Strick'

'JS Wolfaardt'

'Gertie Janse van Rensburg'

'Karel Rajchrt'

'LHW van Dalen'

'Hendrik Kotze'

'L P J Louw'

'Lucas Skosana'

'Ivan Ensulin'

'Matin le Maitre'

'Mike Combrink'

'Rudolph Raath'

'Manie Venter'

'Ruan Roets'

'J Fischer'

'Barry & Sandria Lensley'

'Simon Marothi'

'Sonja Bierman'

'Thami & Luyanda Sondiyazi'

Leoni Lubbe Read: 12/03/2014 11:46 AM

Dear Landowner, 
 
Zitholele Consulting would appreciate your assistance by providing us with any Mining Right and/or Prospecting Right 
applications that is registered against your property. 
 
Attached for your attention is the Mining Right and/or Prospecting Right Data Form that we kindly request you to 
please complete and return to me before or on Friday 14 March 2014. 
 
We have included all property owners identified to date on this e-mail for the following site alternatives and proposed 
conveyor route: 

 • Site B  
 • Site C 
 • Site F 
 • Site G 

Site A is owned by Eskom 
 
Your co-operation in this matter will be highly appreciated. 
 
****************** 
 
Beste Grondeienaar, 
 
Zitholele Consulting sal u hulp waardeer om ons te voorsien van enige aansoeke om Mynreg en/of Prospekteerreg 
wat teen u eiendom geregistreer is. 
 
Hierby aangeheg vir u aandag is die Mynreg en/of Prospekteerreg Datavorm wat ons u vriendelik versoek om in te vul 
en voor of op Vrydag 14 Maart 2014 aan my terug te besorg. 
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Ons het al die grondeienaar by hierdie e-pos ingesluit wat tot datum vir die ondergenoemde terrin-alternatiewe 
(insluitende die voorgestelde vervoerbandroete) geïdentifiseer is: 

 • Terrein B  
 • Terrein C 
 • Terrein F 
 • Terrein G 

Terrein A behoort aan Eskom 
 
U samewerking in hierdie verband word hoog op prys gestel. 

 

 
 

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete 

 

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 

Senior Public Participation Practitioner 

Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell 

Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA 

T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112 

E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Throughout the EIA and Public Participation Processes, Zitholele Consulting has been in consultation with the 

Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) and you as possibly affected landowners regarding the proposed 

establishment of an ash disposal facility for Eskom’s Kusile Power Station to accommodate 60 years of ash 

disposal from the Power Station. 

 

It is crucial to ensure that Zitholele Consulting not only accurately reflect the various properties that could be 

impacted upon by this proposed project (referring to site A and B), but also to ensure that information 

regarding Mining Rights that have been registered against a landowner’s property as well as notices of 

Prospecting Right Applications to the landowner, are accurately reflected. 

 

With the Mining Right and Prospecting Right information received from you as landowner, the information will 

be captured on a Landowners’ Map, which will reflect these Rights per property. 

 

Zitholele Consulting therefore request that the form below be completed reflecting: 

 

1. Mining Right registered against your property; and if so, who is the Mining Right Holder; and 

2. Prospecting Right Applications received; and if so, the Company who will be doing the prospecting on 

your property. 

  
 

LAND OWNER INFORMATION 

Title:  Name:  Surname:  

Identification Number:  

Postal Address: 

 

 

Telephone No.:  

Fax No.:  

Cell Phone No.:  

E-mail address:  

Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application 
for the proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station 

(DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
 

MINING RIGHT AND/OR PROSPECTING RIGHT 

DATA FORM 

March 2014 

 

REGISTRATION AND COMMENT FORM 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL 
 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

PARENT FARM NAME: 

(eg Kleinbegin) 
 

PARENT FARM NO: 

(eg 337 J) 
 

PORTION NO:  

PORTION NAME (if different 
from Parent Farm Name): 

 

SG DIAGRAM NO: 

(eg 162/1829) 
 

 

MINING RIGHT INFORMATION 

DMR REFERENCE (for 
Mining Right): 

 

NAME OF MINING RIGHT 
HOLDER 

 

CONTACT DETAILS OF 
MINING RIGHT HOLDER 

 

 

THERE IS NO MINING RIGHT(S) REGISTERED AGAINST MY PROPERTY(TIES) 

Name & Surname (in print 
please) 

 Signature  

 

PROSPECTING RIGHT INFORMATION 

DMR REFERENCE (for 
Mining Right): 

 

COMPANY CONDUCTING 
THE PROSPECTING 

 

CONTACT DETAILS OF 
PROSPECTING RIGHT 
HOLDER 

 

COMPANY CONDUCTING 
THE CONSULTATION 
PROCESS 

 

CONTACT DETAILS OF 
CONSULTATION COMPANY 

 

THERE IS NO PROSPECTING RIGHT(S) REGISTERED AGAINST MY PROPERTY(TIES) 

Name & Surname (in print 
please) 

 Signature  
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL 
 

 

 
Name of Landowner (in print): ______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Signature: ____________________________________      Date:  ____________________________ 

 

 

To ensure the confidentiality of this information, we kindly request you to only e-mail your completed and 
signed form to: 

nicolenev@zitholele.co.za 
 

 

 

 

Zitholele Consulting do hereby declare that they shall keep the existence and detail of the information provided on 
this form confidential. Furthermore, Zitholele Consulting shall not divulge any information to any third party, other 
than Eskom as the proponent, during or after completion of the EIA. 

 

 

This study is being conducted on behalf of ESKOM 
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VERTROULIK 

VERTROULIK 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Regdeur die OIE- en Openbare Deelnameproses het Zitholele Consulting oorleg gepleeg met die Departement 

van Minerale Hulpbronne (DMH) en met u as moontlik geaffekteerde grondeienaars betreffende die 

voorgestelde oprigting van ’n asverwyderingsinstallasie vir Eskom se Kusile Kragstasie om voorsiening te 

maak vir 60 jaar se asverwydering vanaf die Kragstasie. 

 

Dit is noodsaaklik om te verseker dat Zitholele Consulting nie net die verskeie eiendomme wat deur hierdie 

voorgestelde projek (met verwysing na Terrein A en B) geraak kan word akkuraat weergee nie, maar ook om 

toe te sien dat inligting betreffende Mynregte wat teen ’n grondeienaar se eiendom geregistreer is, asook 

kennisgewings van Aansoeke om Prospekteerreg aan die eienaar, akkuraat weergegee word. 

 

Tesame met die inligting oor Mynreg en Prospekteerreg wat van u as grondeienaar ontvang is, sal die inligting 

op ’n Grondeienaarskaart aangeteken word, wat hierdie Regte per eiendom sal weergee. 

 

Zitholele Consulting versoek derhalwe dat die vorm hieronder ingevul word om die volgende weer te gee: 

 

1. Mynreg wat teen u eiendom geregistreer is; en indien wel, wie die houer van die Mynreg is; en 

2. Aansoeke om Prospekteerreg wat ontvang is; en indien wel, die Maatskappy wat die prospektering op u 

eiendom sal doen. 

  
 

INLIGTING OOR GRONDEIENAAR 

Titel:  Naam:  Van:  

Identifikasienommer:  

Posadres: 

 

 

Telefoonnommer:  

Faksnommer:  

Selfoonnommer:  

E-posadres:  

Omgewingsimpakevaluering en Aansoek om Afvalbestuurslisensie vir die 
voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie 

(DO Verw. No.: 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Verw. No.: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
 

MYNREG EN/OF PROSPEKTEERREG 

DATAVORM 

Maart 2014 

 

REGISTRATION AND COMMENT FORM 
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VERTROULIK 

VERTROULIK 
 

 

PROJEKINLIGTING 

OORSPRONKLIKE PLAAS-
NAAM (bv. Kleinbegin): 

 

OORSPRONKLIKE PLAAS-
NOMMER (bv. 337 J): 

 

GEDEELTENOMMER: 
 

NAAM VAN GEDEELTE  
(indien dit verskil van die 
Oorspronklike Plaasnaam): 

 

LG DIAGRAMNOMMER 

(bv. 162/1829): 
 

 

MYNREGINLIGTING 

MDH VERWYSING  
(vir Mynreg): 

 

NAAM VAN MYNREGHOUER:  

KONTAKBESONDERHEDE 
VAN MYNREGHOUER: 

 

 

DAAR IS GEEN MYNREG(TE) TEEN MY EIENDOM(ME) GEREGISTREER NIE 

Naam & Van  
(in drukskrif asseblief) 

 Handtekening  

 

PROSPEKTEERREGINLIGTING 

MDH VERWYSING  
(vir Mynreg): 

 

MAATSKAPPY WAT 
PROSPEKTEERWERK DOEN: 

 

KONTAKBESONDERHEDE 
VAN 
PROSPEKTEERREGHOUER: 

 

MAATSKAPPY WAT 
RAADPLEGINGSPROSES 
UITVOER 

 

KONTAKBESONDERHEDE 
VAN RAADPLEGINGS-
MAATSKAPPY 

 

DAAR IS GEEN PROSPEKTEERREG(TE) TEEN MY EIENDOM(ME) GEREGISTREER NIE 

Naam & Van  
(in drukskrif asseblief) 

 Handtekening  
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VERTROULIK 

VERTROULIK 
 

 

 
Naam van Grondeienaar (in drukskrif):
 ______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Handtekening:  ____________________________________ Datum:  ____________________________ 

 

 

Ten einde die vertroulikheid van hierdie dokument te verseker, versoek ons u vriendelik om u ingevulde en 
ondertekende vorm slegs te e-pos aan: 

nicolenev@zitholele.co.za 
 

 

 

 

Zitholele Consulting verklaar hiermee dat hulle die bestaan en besonderhede van die inligting wat op hierdie vorm 
verskaf word, vertroulik sal hou. Voorts sal Zitholele Consulting geen inligting aan enige derde party, behalwe aan 
Eskom as die proponent, verstrek nie, hetsy tydens of na afloop van die OIE. 

 

 

Hierdie evaluering word namens ESKOM onderneem 
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Nicolene  Venter

From: Patiswa Mnqokoyi

Sent: 23 May 2014 03:36 PM

Subject: EIA & WML APLICATIONS FOR THE PROPOSED ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE 

POWER STATION – Project Status Update

Attachments: 12712 - Kusile 60 year ADF Newsletter - Rev 1.pdf; 12712-EIA Locality Map.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Stakeholder, 
  
DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
  
We would like to take this opportunity to provide you with a brief project status update since our last 
communication to you regarding the above-mentioned proposed project. 
  
In December 2013 we distributed the EIA Newsletter (attached for easy reference) which contained key 
technical, site alternatives and environmental aspects as well as dates in terms of the EIA process (Figure 1: 
EIA process flow chart). Since then, a number of strategic matters needed to be attended to which 
impacted on the dates provided. 
  
The latest project information and envisaged timelines are as follows: 

• Project Status: 

All outstanding technical issues have been sorted out and the DEIR is in an advanced stage of 
completion. 

  

•         Updated envisaged EIA and public participation time lines: 

�  Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) and Draft Environmental Management 

Programme (DEMPr) 

o   Envisaged review period: Tuesday 17 June 2014 to Monday 28 July 2014 

�  Key Stakeholder Workshop (Government Departments, Organs of State, Chairpersons of Associations, 

etc) 

o   Envisaged week of 23 June 2014 

o   Presenting summary of the environmental findings and mitigation measures proposed 

o   To receive comments on the DEIR and DEMPr from the attendees 

o   Opportunity to raise any additional comments / concerns not yet raised in the EIA process 

�  Focus Group Meeting with affected and adjoining landowners: 

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

�  Public Meeting (all interested and affected parties) 

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

�  Final Environmental Impact Assessment Report (FEIR) and Draft Environmental Management 

Programme (EMPr) 

o   Envisaged review period: 09 September 2014 to Thursday 09 October 2014 

  

It is important to note, that should any of the above-mentioned envisaged dates change, you will be notify 
you accordingly. 
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A word of thanks to all the stakeholders who had participated thus far in the EIA and public participation 
processes. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
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
Sent: 16 December 2013 07:14 PM
To: 'Bobby Peek'
Cc: 'Musa Chamane'; 'Rico Euripidou'; Siziwe Khanyile; Thomas Mnguni; Mathys  Vosloo
Subject: RE: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management

License Application for the proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at
Kusile Power Station

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: 06 January 2014 08:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'Bobby Peek'

'Musa Chamane'

'Rico Euripidou'

Siziwe Khanyile

Thomas Mnguni

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 16/12/2013 07:13 PM Read: 17/12/2013 08:47 AM

Dear Bobby,

We will include Mr Chamane on the project database as the key person for Ground Work’s Waste Campaign and he
will receive all future project related correspondence.

Bobby, will it be fine with you if I forward the requested information to you on Monday 6 January 2014. Our Offices
closed on Friday 13 December 2014 and I cannot get access to our server as it has been disconnected to be moved
to our new Offices next week.

Kind Regards,

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations]
Senior Public Participation Practitioner
Block B, Thandanani Park, Matuka Close, Halfway Gardens, Midrand, 1685, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112
E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

From: Bobby Peek [mailto:bobby@groundwork.org.za]
Sent: 16 December 2013 07:12 AM
To: Nicolene Venter
Cc: 'Musa Chamane'; 'Rico Euripidou'; Siziwe Khanyile; Thomas Mnguni
Subject: RE: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the
proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

Dear Nicolene

Thanks for the e-mail.
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Please note that Musa Chamane (musa@groundwork.org.za), groundWork’s Waste Campaign Manager is the key
person on this process. Please include him on all future correspondence.

Please send us:

1. The final ROD issues by the Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism in 2008.
2. Any analysis on the coal quality that will be supplied to Kusile Power Station.
3. The DEA’s acceptance letter for the Final Scoping Report and Plan of Study.

Please note the link to the Eskom website gives a ‘404 not found’ error.

Kind regards,

S. (Bobby) Peek
Director
groundWork, Friends of the Earth, South Africa
P.O. Box 2375
Pietermaritzburg
3200
South Africa

Tel: +27 (0) 33 342 5662
Fax: +27 (0) 33 342 5665
Cell: +27 (0) 82 464 1383
Skype: bobbysvenpeek

www.groundwork.org.za
http://groundworksmokestack.blogspot.com/
http://www.facebook.com/groundWorkSA

From: Leoni Lubbe [mailto:Leonil@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: 13 December 2013 02:25 PM
To: 'Bobby Peek'
Subject: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the
proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

Mr Bobby Peek
GroundWork - Friends of the Earth South Africa
PETRUSVILLE

Dear Mr Peek,

Please find attached, for your attention, the following documents:
• EIA Newsletter
• EIA Newsletter Comment Form
• EIA Locality Map
• List of potentially affected properties

We are looking forward to receiving your comments.

(Afrikaanse weergawe van korrespondensie sal binnekort versprei word)

Kind Regards,

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations]
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Senior Public Participation Practitioner
Zitholele Consulting
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









































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DEIR NOTIFICATION AND PUBLIC MEETING 

INVITATION LETTER DISTRIBUTED TO ALL 

REGISTERED I&APs WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE 

FINAL EIR 


